
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

18/05/2011 19:45:41 
jwray@kctmo.org.uk 
Re: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works 

Hi J 

The r e p o r t , the i n s t a l l a t i o n and p roduc t was good. 

Car l 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Jan ice Wray < jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 
To: 
sen t : Wed, 18 May 2011 9:52 
S u b j e c t : RE: T r a i 1 a t Gren fe l1 Tower - Door f i re replacement works 

Sor ry - no t c l e a r what you mean. Are you say ing the r e p o r t i s not accep tab le or the i n s t a l l a t i o n i s not 
accep tab le ? 

Please adv ise 

Thanks 

Janice Wray 
TMO H e a l t h , Sa fe ty & Fac i1 i t i es Manager 
t : ^^^BK^^^M 
w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: : The Network Hub, 300 Kensal Road, WIO SBE 
P Before p r i n t i n g , p lease t h i n k about the env i ronment 

From: ̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ H 
Sent: 17 May 2011 22:07 
To: Abi ga i1 Acosta 
Cc: Jan ice Wray 
S u b j e c t : Re: T r a i l a t G r e n f e l l Tower - Door f i r e replacement works 

Good evening t o you both 

Thank you f o r the copy o f the pi 1ot r e p o r t . 

Do you want me t o comment on t h i s r e p o r t because I b e l i e v e t h a t i t i s not accep tab le 

Car l 

Car l 
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O r i g i n a l Message 
From: A b i g a i l Acosta <aacosta@kctmo . org . ul<> 
To: Jan ice Wray <jwray@kctmo. org . uk> ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Lorna ngham®kctmo . o r g . uk>; ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H Ad r i 
Bowman <abownian@kcttno. o r g . uk>; A d e l o l a Da i ro <adai roOkctmo . o r g . uk>; W i l l i a m Ber ry <wber ryOkctmo. o r g . uk>; 
Carol McGarry <cmcgarry@kctmo.org.uk> 
Sent : Tue, 17 May 2011 10:06 
S u b j e c t : Fto: T r a i l a t G ren fe l1 Tower - Door f i re replacement works 

Janice h i 

FY I , our f i r s t C le rk o f Works r e p o r t f o r t r i a l under taken a t the above f y i 

Thanks 

Abi Acosta 
P r o j e c t Manager 

P Before p r i n t i n g , p lease t h i n k about the env i ronment 

* : The Network Hub, Un i t s 102-108 , 292A Kensal Road, London W10 SBE 

u www.kc tmo.org .uk | 8: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk 

From: Al ex Fomi n [mai 1 t o : Al ex . Fomi n@l he .gov. uk] 
Sent : 17 May 2011 08:06 
To: Abi ga i1 Acosta 
S u b j e c t : RE: T r a i l a t G ren fe l1 Tower - Door f i re replacement works 

A b i , good morni ng 

I hope you keeping w e l l 

Abi as promised t h i s i s my f i r s t r e p o r t j u s t f o r t he p i 1ot door . I ' 11 con t i nue my v i s i t and p rov ide you 
w i t h more r e p o r t s l a t e r . 

Best regards 

A lex Fomin 
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Techn ica l O f f i cer 

www.1 he ,gov .uk 

LHC 

Royal House, 

4 th F l o o r , 2-4 Vine S t r e e t , 

Uxbr i dge, 

UBS 1QE 

Thi s e -ma i l may c c n t a i n c o n f i den t i a l i n fo rma t i on and /o r copy r i ght 
m a t e r i a l and i s i n tended f o r the use o f t he addressee o n l y . 
Unauthor i sed use may be u n l a w f u l . I f you rece ive t h i s emai l 
by mi s t a k e , p lease advi se the sender immed ia te l y by us i ng the e-mai1 r e p l y 
f a c i l i t y . Please note t h a t any r e p l y you make t o t h i s e -ma i l may be seen 

by o the r persons o t h e r than the mai n r ec i p i e n t . 

From: Abi gai 1 Acosta [ma i l t o :aacos ta@kc tmo .o rg .uk ] 
Sent : 16 May 2011 10 :21 
To: Al ex Fomi n 
S u b j e c t : RE: T r a i 1 a t G r e n f e l l Tower - Door f i re replacement works 

A lex h i and good morni ng 

Hoping you had a good weekend 

A lex whatever i s e a s i e s t f o r you , one r e p o r t f o r two v i s i t s are f i ne wi t h me 

Great l ook fo rward t o pi 1ot i n f o as I need t o send across t o a few i n t e r n a l s t akeho lde rs 

Have a good day and see you soon 

Abi Acosta 
P r o j e c t Manager 
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P Before p r i n t i n g , p lease t h i n k about the env i ronment 

* : The Network Hub, Un i t s 102-108 , 292A Kensal Road, London WIO SBE 

u www.kc tmo.org .uk | 8: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk 

From: A lex Fomi n [ m a i l t o : A l e x . F o m i n @ l h c . g o v . u k ] 
Sent : 16 May 2011 10:17 
To: Abi ga i1 Acosta 

S u b j e c t : RE: T r a i 1 a t G r e n f e l l Tower - Door f i r e replacement works 

Abi , good morni ng 

A b i , can I make a s u g g e s t i o n . Wi11 you accept one r e p o r t f o r a t l e a s t two v i s i t s t o s i t e , t h i s wi11 save 
my t i m e . 
Obv ious l y the f i r s t r e p o r t f o r the pi 1o t I ' m go ing t o send t o you sometime t h i s week. 

Best regards 

Al ex Fomi n 

Techni cal O f f i cer 

www.1hc.gov.uk 

LHC 

Royal House, 

4 th F l o o r , 2-4 Vine S t r e e t , 

Uxbr i dge, 

UBS 1QE 

Thi s e -ma i l may con ta i n c o n f i d e n t i a l i n fo rma t i on and /o r copy r i ght 
m a t e r i a l and i s i ntended f o r the use o f t he addressee o n l y . 
Unauthor i sed use may be u n l a w f u l . I f you rece i ve t h i s emai l 
by m i s take , p lease advi se the sender immed ia te l y by us i ng the e-mai1 r e p l y 
f a c i l i t y . Please note t h a t any r e p l y you make t o t h i s e-mai 1 may be seen 
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by o the r persons o t h e r than the main r ec i p i e n t . 

From: Abi ga i1 Acosta [ma i l t o :aacos ta@kc tmo .o rg .uk ] 
Sent : 06 May 2011 10:55 
To: 'Natasha Brown' 
Cc: Lorna Cunni ngham; Jan ice Wray; andy.webster@masterdor .co .uk ; 
Ad r ian Bowman 
S u b j e c t : RE: T r a i l a t Gren fe l 1 Tower - Door f i re rep l acement works 

Al ex Fomi n ; 

Thanks Natasha 

Abi Acosta 
P r o j e c t Manager 

P Before p r i n t i ng , pl ease t h i nk about the envi ronment 

* : The Network Hub, Un i t s 102-108 , 292A Kensal Road, London WIO SBE 

ii www.kc tmo.org .uk l 8: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk 

From: Natasha Brown [ma i l t o :na tasha .b rown@mas te rdo r . co .uk ] 
Sent : 06 May 2011 10:52 
To: Abi ga i1 Acosta 
Cc: Lcrna Cunni ngham; Jan ice Wray; andy.webster@masterdor .co.uk 
S u b j e c t : T r a i l a t Gren fe l 1 Tower - Door f i re rep l acement works 

Hi a l l , 

Fo l l ow ing on form A b i ' s emai l y e s t e r d a y I can now c o n f i rm f l a t 16 Gren fe l1 Tower has been booked f o r t he 
t r a i 1 replacement door on Wednesday l l t h May @ 10:00am. See you a l l t h e n ! 

Regards 

Natasha Brown 
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Tenant L i a i s o n O f f i cer 

Manse Masterdor 

Thi s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and Content and c l ea red by Mai 1 Marshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the use o f t he i n d i v i dual o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s emai1 i n e r r o r p lease n o t i f y the System A d m i n i s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i n tended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i ssemi n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s ema i1 . 

Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai1 are s o l e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
n e c e s s a r i l y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd Fi n a l 1 y , the r e c i p i e n t should check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any V i r u s t ransmi t t e d by t h i s emai 1 . 

Th i s e-mai1 message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and Content and c l ea red by Mai 1 Marshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mai1 and any f i l e s t ransmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended s o l e l y f o r the use o f t he i n d i v i dual o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece i ved t h i s emai 1 i n e r r o r p lease n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may con ta i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i ntended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you shou ld 
not d i ssemi n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s ema i1 . 

Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai 1 are sol e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
necessar i1y rep resen t 
those o f Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd F i n a l l y , the r e c i p i e n t should check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i r u s e s . Kensi ngton & Chel sea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i abi 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any V i r u s t r a n s m i t t e d by t h i s e m a i l . 

Thi s e-mai1 message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and Content and c l ea red by Mai 1 Marshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the use o f t he i n d i v i dual o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece i ved t h i s emai1 i n e r r o r p lease n o t i f y the System Admini s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o rma t i on and i s i ntended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i s s e m i n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s ema i1 . 

Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai1 are sol e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
necessar i1y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd F i n a l l y , the r ec i pi en t should check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensi ngton & Chel sea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any V i r u s t ransmi t t e d by t h i s ema i1 . 

Thi s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and Content and c l ea red by Mai 1 Marshal 
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DISCLAIMER: 
Th i s E-mail and any f i l e s t ransmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended s o l e l y f o r the use o f the i n d i v i d u a l o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s emai1 i n e r r o r p lease n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may con ta i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i ntended o n i y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not t he named addressee you shou ld 
not d i ssemi n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s emai 1 . 
Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai l are sol e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
necessar i1y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd Fi n a l l y , the r e c i p i e n t should check t h i s email and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any V i r u s t ransmi t t e d by t h i s ema i1 . 
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